HIMACHAL PRADESH
/ PUBLIC WORK DEPARTMENT . [o) H3
No.:- PW/GHD/CB/W .A/Forest Cases/2025- ex0 Dated:- ) |
To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
_ District Bilaspur.
Subject: - Diversion of 3.9705 ha of forest land in favour of HPP.WD, for the
construction of link road Padyalag, Dohru, Maryani, Chandoh,
Dadhol-Kalan, Patta, Dakhuit (Kms. 0/00 to 6/450), within the
jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, HP.
(Online Proposal no. FP/HP/Road/116532/2020).
Reference: - Regional Office Letter No. Ref No.NADated 03-10-2024
Sir,

This is with reference to the subject cited above. In this connection it
is submitted that we have attended the shortcomings noticed in above proposal. The
observations have been corrected as per your requirement. The Point wise reply to the
observations is as under:-

Sr.
No.

1 The State Government shall provide | This observation / point pertains to
details of action taken against the your good office please

violation as per provisions mentioned
in  consolidated  guidelines and
clarifications  issued under Van
(Sanrakshan ~ Evam  Samvardhan)
Adhiniyam' 1980 and Van (Sanrakshan
EvamSamvardhan) Rules, 2023'

2 The State Government shall submit a
detailed status report to the Regional
Office in case of 2183 road projects for
which directions have been passed by
Hon,ble High Court of Himachal
Pradesh including  the detail of
proposals already approved under Van
(Sanrakshan ~ Evam Samvardhan)
Adhiniyam' 1980 and the balance cases
that are yet to be processed. The
Regional Office shall examine the
matter holistically and forward the
same to the Ministry along with its

comments /recom ions'
L] ommendations . J

Deficiencies Compliance to the Deficiencies

This observation / point pertains to
your good office please




The State Government shall submit a
revised  KML file correcting the
proposed dumping sites that overlap
with the proposed roads.

The revised KML file, perdl’Cd as
per the latest guidelines and
reflecting the correct alignment and
dumping sitesfor the road within the
proposed diversion area, has been
uploaded on the Parivesh portal.

The State Government shall submit
revised CA land along with site
specific  CA  scheme, suitability
certificate and KML file since the
proposed area for CA is found to have
Moderately dense Forest of 6 ha and
plantation of 7950 saplings in
proposed CA area is not feasible as per

site inspection report of the Regional
Office

This observation / point pertains to
your good office please

concerned higher office at the earliest.

It is, therefore, you are requested that the proposal may please be forwarded to the

f"‘\\

Executive Enémléétl',

Ghumarwin Division,

ﬁly P.W. %)Ghumarwm



